

Dr. Shrihari Dhorepatil

MS, FICS, FAIS

Dr. Shrihari Dhorepatil is a surgeon of international repute, trained all across the globe in Germany, USA, Italy, France and Singapore. He brings a rich experience of more than thousand safe Bariatric surgeries with excellent results. He has specialization in the Laproscopic Bariatric (Obesity) surgeries and runs a center that provides comprehensive healthcare for the obese. He is also instrumental in organizing many conferences and has acted as the Organizing Secretary and Chairman on many occasions.

Current Positions held:

Honorary President: Obesity Surgery Society of India. (OSSI)

Secretary : Association of Surgeons of India, Maharashtra Chapter (ASI)

Governing Council Member: Association of Surgeons of India

Vice-President: International College of Surgeons, Indian Section

Hon. Secretary: B.J.Medical College Alumini & Staff Association, Pune.

Past Positions held:

President, Obesity Surgery Society Of India.
(2002-2006)

Secretary, Association of Surgeons of India, Maharashtra Chapter, (ASI)
(2003-2006 & 2006-2009)

Vice-President: International College of Surgeons, Indian Section
(2005-2006)

G C Member

Executive Council Member International Federation for Surgery of Obesity
(2002-2005)

E.C.Member Indian Association of Gastro-Intestinal Surgeons of India.
(2003-2005)

E.C.Member Indian Association of Surgical Gastroenterology
(2003-2005)

President Pune Surgical Society, Pune.
(200-20010)

Vice-President Pune Surgical Society, Pune.
(1999-2000)

Secretary Pune Surgical Society, Pune.
(1996-1998)

Fellowships:

- Fellow of International College of Surgeons.
- Fellow of the Association of Surgeons of India.
- Fellow International Federation for Surgery Of Obesity
- Fellow American Society of Bariatric & Metabolic Society
- Founder President Obesity Surgery society of India

Presentations:

- 6TH World Congress (IFSO) 5-7 Sept.2001 “Modified VBG an Early Indian Experience’ crete, Greece.
- “**Das Mahapatra Oration**” delivered during annual Conference of Association of Surgeons of India Dec. 2003
- Contributed the **Chapter on “Morbid Obesity Surgery”** in ASI Text Book Of Surgery published by MacGrawa Hill Publications.
- International College of Surgeons Zonal Conf., Maldives, May 1999.”Vertical Banded Gastroplasty for Morbid Obesity”.
- International College of Surgeons National Conf., Mysore Sept.1999 “Vertical Banded Gastroplasty for Morbid Obesity early Experience”. Received “**Best outstanding paper award**”.
- International College of Surgeons National Conf., Mysore Sept.1999 “Vertical Banded Gastroplasty for Morbid Obesity-video presentation.
- Maharashtra Asso. Surgeons Annual Conf., Karad Feb 2000. “Vertical Banded Gastroplasty for Morbid Obesity early complications & results.
- CME Lecture ICSCON 1999 Mysore.
- Guest Lecture in IMA Goa State Annual Conference Oct. 2001, Panajim, Goa.
- CME Lecture in ASICON 2001, Patna, Bihar.
- CME Lecture MASICON 2002, Nasik.
- Guest Lecture in APICON 2001, Pune, India.
- CME Lecture in National Surgery Update AFMC, Pune Sept.2000.
- Morbid Obesity Surgery, PLATICON 1999 (IMA) Pune.
- Laparoscopic Surgery IMA Phaltan, Maharashtra.
- Obesity Surgery Guest Lectures, IMA Jalgaon, Shirampur, Amalner, Chembur, Thane Mharashtra, Vapi (Gujarat), Sangali, Satara, Chembur, Mumbai.
- Faculty in obesity Surgery Workshop held in Indore Nov. 2003, Coimbtore Jan 05, March, 2005, Tai Pai Taiwan, 05, Feb Ahmedabad.

- Participated in Many National & International Symposia in Obesity Surgery.
- Presented guest lectures/presentations in ASI conferences & Masicon Conferences since year 2003 –2006 on different aspects of Bariatric Surgery.

Training:

- Laparoscopic & General Surgery Observer, at Northampton General Hospital, Northampton, U.K. June / July 1996.
- Laparoscopic cholecystectomy course at Ethicon Endoscopy, Mumbai. Nov. 1997.
- Bariatric Surgery Perceptorship with Dr. Andrew Jamison, at Box Hill Hospital, Melbourne, Australia. July-August 1998.
- Laparoscopic Gastric Banding Workshop, Adelaide, Australia. Aug. 1998.
- Bariatric Surgery & Reconstructive Surgery Workshop, Lyon, France. Nov. 1999.
- Sialistic Adjustable Gastric Banding Training, With Dr. C. Klaiber, Dr. R. Steffen, Bern, Switzerland. Dec. 1999.
- Bio-Enterics Lap-Gastric Banding Workshop, Brussels, Belgium with Prof. Cadiere- Sept. 2001.
- Lap-Bariatric Surgery Workshop, Pittsburgh University Medical Center (USA) March 2002
- Lap-Bariatric Surgery Workshop, Mount Sinai Medical Center, NY, USA March 2002.
- Proctorship in Open & Laparoscopic Duodenal Switch procedure with Dr. Aniceto Baltasar, Alcoy, Spain Sept., 2004
- Lap. Gastric Bypass & Gastric Banding workshop, University Hospital Vienna, AUSTRIA 6-7, March 2007
- Lap. Gastric Bypass & Gastric Banding workshop, University Hospital Innsbruck, AUSTRIA 9-10, March 2007
- Alpine Obesity Congress 11-14 March 2007, Salfuldeen, Austria.

Membership:

- Life Member of Indian Association of Gastro-intestinal Endo-Surgeons. (IAGES)
- Life Member of Association of Surgeons of India. (ASI)
- Life Member Association of Gastrointestinal Surgeons of India.
- Life Member International College of Surgeons.
- Life Member Indian Association of Surgical Gastroenterology
- Life Member Association of Minimally Access Surgeons of India.
- Life Member of Indian Medical Association.
- Member International Federation for Surgery of Obesity
- Life Member of Poona Surgical Society.
- Life Member B.J. Medical College Alumni & Staff Association, Pune.

- Member American Society for Bariatric Surgery
- Member Asia Pacific Bariatric Surgical Group
- Member G.I.Society, Pune.

Acedemic Activities in Brief:

Founder President of Obesity Surgery Society of India

Pioneered the concept of Modern Bariatric Surgery (Surgery for Morbid Obesity) in India namely Gastroplasty & Gastric banding & Gastric Bypass. First to perform bariatric surgical procedures for weight reduction in severely obese patients in India.

Organised the first national live workshop & symposium on Obesity Surgery in Pune (Sept.1999). Presented papers, videos on vertical banded gastroplasty for morbid obesity in state, zonal, national & international conferences.

Received the outstanding paper award in Annual conference of International College of Surgeons (Indian Section) held in Mysore Sept.1999 for the paper on "VBG in Morbid Obesity".& prestigious "Das Mahpatra Oration " of Association of Surgeons of India in 2003.

Participated in CME lectures on Morbid Obesity Surgery in ICS Conference at Mysore, National Update AFMC, Pune.CME

Lectures delivered at Association of Surgeons of India annual Conference Dec.2002 held in Patna, MASICON 2002 in Feb.2002, Association of Physiologist of India annual Conference Nov.2002 held in Pune.

Organised various lectures, symposium, and workshops for Pune Surgical Society during the tenure as Secretary, Vice-President & President. Participated in the International Bariatric Surgery Workshops at Adelaide (Australia), Lyon (France), Brussels,(Belgium).

MASICON 2001 Conference was held in Pune by Pune Surgical Society during the tenure as it's President.Organised the International College of Surgeons, India Section

West Zone Conference & Workshop on Obesity Surgery & Laparoscopic Surgery in Pune 20-21st Oct.2001 as it's Organizing Secretary.Organised the first Obesity Surgery Conference in India under the Obesity Surgery Society of India in Feb., 2002 in Mumbai..

The OSSICON Conferences are since been held under the President ship every year in India. The 4th "OSSICON" Obesity Conference of OSSI was organized in Pune on 8-9th April 2006.